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THE ARCHITECT OF THE ASSOCIATION'S NEW HOUSE.

SIR EDWIN LUTYENS, R.A.

SIR EDWIN LUTYENS, who designed the Association's
New House, is one of the most distinguislhed of living
architects. His works are to be found in almost every

part of tlle British Emnipire. He was called in to advise the
Government of India as to the lavinog out of the site of
New Delhi, he is the architect of Government House and
other buildings there, and of the great arcliway by which
they alre approached.
ifis name becamie a

household word wheii

he designed the Ceno-
tapli in Whiitehall, and

he is one of the pr inci-
pal architects for the
Imperlial Wara G-raves
Commission. He has

designed many war.

memorials, botlh at
home and overseas. At
home we lhave from |
htim the memorials at

Leicester, Roclhdale,
York, Soutliend-oni-
Sea-, Hove, Bury,

Reading, anid Cam diff.
He designed also the

mnemiorial of the. Rtoyval

Naval Division in St.

James's Park. Among
the memorials overseas

are those in- Ceylon,

HRong-Konig, Ber muda,

and Madras, as well as

Britishi war miemorials

in Franicee, at St.

Quentin, Etaples, and

Arms. He has built

churchesalsbu,and as a

domecstic archiitect hias

beeni supremelysuccioess-
ful, both withi exteriors

and initeriors. He is y
one of tlose whoe re-

gard a gardein, not as

an excrescence, buit as

part of the crtilag-
of the hoouse o, anid hias

giveni evidenice of this

in the small but ver-y p-er-fect little gurden hie has laid

out at the sonut side of the Southl Wing 'of tlhe Asso-

ciation's house. A veriy good example of his domestic

style is to bc seen in the small building of the Mid-

laind Ban-ck in Piccadilly, at thewe-est cornier of the

courtyard of St. James's Chuiich. To shllo, his versa-

tility it mciay be added that lie hs dlesigned olther
business o-ffices, and also the hiouse of the Br-itish School of

Art at Romie and the picture galleryv anid Southi African

war memorial at Johannresbuirg,.
Thec Association's hiousea wNas built before the war, but the

initernal dec'orations were niever- eveni beg-un; they hiave

now been completed under h-is supervision, and it h-as

been an education to watch the development of the

architect's conception through states of apparent chaos to

the fiinal perfection. The Architectural Corresplondelnt of
the Times lhas described the exterior as " at once homely
and dignified, scholarly and businesslike," and the wlhole
buildin(g as suiting its purpose and becoming its locality.
In style, this writer conltiniues, " it may be described as

in the tradition of Wren, anid slightly reminiscent of
Hamptoni Court."
Anotlher writer (in
Country Life) has said
of Sir Edwin Lutyens
that " while the forms
hie uses are old lie

succecds in combining
them i'nto hiighly
original patterns. The
advantaoe Sir Edwin

Ixutyens lias over many

of hiis archlitec'tu'ral
conifreres is tllat he is

contein t to say sormle-
thing new in ani Old

language, hile they
straill after a lnew
language as' well; tliis
medium of, expression,

;however, must as yet
CC1ansist o f brokeni

achiievemient hias all

tht'e characteristics of

immaturity.f" That hlis
genius is appreciated

by the rmemibers of hlis
own profession is

p)royed. by the fact

thlat he lhas received

the gold medal of the
Royal - Institute of
British Architects, and
tihat only the otlher day
lie voyaged to America
to receive the gold
medal of the American
Ilnstituite of Arclhitects.
He was born in 1869,

was elected A.R.A. in
1913, and R.A. in 1920.

Finallv, let us in ost gratefully say that he has slhown the
keeniest initerest in thle orkli le has done for the Associa-
tioin, einterling thorouglhly into the special needs of its head-
quiarters, that hle gave attenitioni to every room, conceived
the bold sclheme of decorationi of the Great Hall, and
designed the fine wrouglht-iron screen of tihree gates
wh-1iicih hias been made by the Birmliingham Guild anid
through wlhich the King and Queen passed into the
Courtyvard on Monday. We will conclude by againi quoting
the Alrchitectural Corresponident of the Tliml es, who
wrote: " The best tribute to the building is to say
that it is so well proportionied and so discreet in clharacter
that it gives the impression of always having been
there."
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